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These listings were originally developed to locate source information for definitions of forest, deforestation, reforestation and afforestation as used nationally in forest inventories and assessments as part of the effort to evaluate the impact of the Kyoto Protocols.  I tried to get both the URLs and Email addresses of each National Forest Service.  Note that while some agencies, like the USDA Forest Service, may not have a general email address, one can contact the agency through its web page. As you will see, my success is very spotty.  Where the Forest Service information was not available, I fell back to the next higher level of the government.  In some cases I could only find a country's home page.  I listed this with the hope that over time web sites will be built for the lower echelons of the government.  Table 1 is the main product of the search. A question mark before the email address means that that address may not be working - but it is the latest address I had. Table 2 contains other sites that people have shared with me.  In addition, the reader can find links to various Ministries of Environment at http://www.unep.org/unep/envmin.htm. and the Directory of Forest-Related International and Regional Institutions and Instruments at http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/forest/iff_directory.htm.  

Please note: if you see any errors, links not working or if you can provide any missing URLs or email addresses, please contact me so I can update accordingly. Thanks Gyde (gyde@comcast.net). My thanks to all those that contributed to the development of this list. 

TABLE 1 - MINISTRIES OF FORESTRY AND NATIONAL FORESTRY DEPARTMENTS: URLS AND EMAIL ADDRESES

Country
Organization
Email
URL

Afghanistan
The ministry through the embassy to FAO of the Islamic State of Afghanistan
 
 

Albania
Ministry of Agriculture and Food
?postmaster@moaf.tirana.al or cep@cep.tirana.al
 

Albania
National Environmental Agency
albnea@albnet.net


Algeria
Division des Forêts
dgf@wissal.dz 


Algeria
Ministère de l'agriculture et de la pêche
 
 

Algeria
National Institute for Forest Research - Institut National de la Recherche Forestière
inrf@ist.cerist.dz
 

American Samoa
Director of Agriculture
ramark@hawaii.edu or malaetia@yahoo.com
 

Andorra
Ministère de l'économie
mediambient@andorra.ad
http://www.andorra.ad/govern (Andorra Govt. site) 

Angola
Ministère de l'agriculture et du développement rural
angola@angola.org Govt. Website
http://www.angola.org / (Angola Govt. site) 

Angola
Ministry of Fisheries and Environment
mfpescas@snet.co.ao


Antigua and Barbuda
Minister for Finance- Agricolture Lands and Fischeries
mintourenv@Candw.ag
http://www.trinidad.com/antigua/antgvrmt.html (Govt. Site)

Antigua and Barbuda
Ministry of Tourism and Environment
mintourenv@candw.ag - environment@antiguabarbuda.net 
http://www.antiguabarbuda.net/environ/ - http://www.biodiv.org/ant-barb

Argentina
Direccion de Forestacion
?jdarra@sagyp.mecom.ar
 

Argentina
Direccion de Recursos Forestales Nativos- Secretaria de Recursos Naturales y Desarrollo Sustentablepoit
jmenendez@sernah.gov.ar
www.sernah.gov.ar/organi/drfn /

Argentina
Director de Conservación del Suelo
desersuelo@medioambiente.gov.ar


Argentina
Ministerio de Economía- Secretaría de Agricultura- Pesca y Alimentación
Webmaster@mecon.gov.ar
http://www.mecon.ar/default.htm

Argentina
National Agency for Forestry
 
http://siiap.sagyp.mecon.ar/home/forestal.htm

Armenia
Forest Research and Experimental Centre- Ministry of Nature Protection 
frec@freenet.am or rkurkjia@aol.com
 

Armenia
Ministry of Agriculture- Armenian Forest Service
hayantar@antar.infocom.amilink.net
 

Armenia
Ministry of Nature Protection
interdpt@fraenet.am or nature@arminco.com


Aruba
Department of Agriculture- Husbandry and Fisheries
dirlvvm@toaruba.com or dirlvvm@setarnet.aw
http://www.arubagricultureandfish.com /

Australia
Australian Bureau of Agriculture and Resources Economics
 
http://www.abare.gov.au

Australia
Australia's National Forest Inventory
 
http://www.brs.gov.au/nfi

Australia
Bureau of Rural Statistics - Forests
 
http://www.brs.gov.au/forests/forests.html

Australia
Commonwealth Department of Agriculture- Fisheries and Forestry
forestry.contact@affa.gov.au
http://www.affa.gov.au/home.html

Australia
Commonwealth Department of Environment and Heritage
 
http://www.ea.gov.au

Australia
CSIRO Forest & Wood Products
 
http://www.csiro.au/csiro/structure/forest.html

Australia
DPIE - Forest Australia
 
http://www.dpie.gov.au/dpie/forestry.html

Australia
Environment Australia On Line
 
http://kaos.erin.gov.au/land/forests/forests.html

Australia
Forest and Wood Products Research and Development Corporation
Info@fwprdc.org.au
http://www.fwprdc.org.au

Australia
Land Cover Change
 
http://www.brs.gov.au/apnrb/landcov/landcov.html

Australia
National Wilderness Inventory
 
http://kaos.erin.gov.au/portfolio/ahc/nwi.html

Australia
Natural Heritage Trust
 
http://www.nht.gov.au

Australia
Forestry Commission of New South Wales

http://www.forest.nsw.gov.au

Australia
Forestry Tasmania

http://www.forestrytas.com.au

Australia
Queensland Department of Primary Industries (Forestry)

http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/forestry/

Australia
Victoria - Department of Sustainability and Environment

http://www.nre.vic.gov.au/

Australia
Western Australia - Forest Products Commission

http://www.fpc.wa.gov.au

Australia
South Australia - South Australian Forestry Corporation

http://www.forestry.sa.gov.au

Australia
Australian Capital Territory - ACT Forests

http://www.forests.act.gov.au

Australia
National Association of Forest Industries

http://www.nafi.com.au

Australia
Institute of Foresters of Australia

http://www.ifa.unimelb.edu.au/

Austria
Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (Bundesministerium für Land- und Forstwirtschaft)
direktion@fbva.bmlf.gv.at- Martina.Niessl@bmlf.gv.at or Gustav.Fischer@bmlf.gv.at
http://www.bmlf.gv.at

Austria
Forestry Department
gerhard.mannsberger@bmlf.gv.at
http://www.bmlf.gv.at/forst/forst.htm

Azerbaijan
Ministry for Agriculture
ulfat@ulfat.baku.az (In Error) or amir@lan.ab.az
http://www.president.az/azerbaijan/azerbaijan.htm (Abzerbaijan Govt. Website)

Bahamas
Environment- Science and Technology Commission
lholowesko@bahamas.net.bs


Bahamas  
Forestry Officer  Forestry Unit
forestry@batelnet.bs


Bahamas
Office of the Prime Minister
bestnbs@batelnet.bs
?http://flamingo.bahamas.net.bs/government/gov5.html (Ministries website)

Bahrain
Environmental Assessment Section
lmahroos@bahrain.gov.bh


Bahrain
Ministry of Housing- Municipalities & Environment
zkuwari@bahrain.gov.bh


Bahrain
Ministry of Works and Agriculture
mahasan@batelco.com.bh
 

Bangladesh
Ministry of Environment and Forests
pspmo@bangla.net or bforest@citechco.net or moefgob@bttb.net or ocelldoe@bdcom.com
http://www.bangladeshonline.com/gob/gov.htm#govt

Barbados
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development
 
 

Barbados
Ministry of Environment- Energy and Natural Resources
envdivn@mailhub.caribsuf.com - envdivn@hotmail.com -envdivn@mail.caribsurf.com
http://www.environment.gov.bb /

Barbados
Ministry of Physical Development and Environment
envdivn@caribsurf.com


Belarus
Head of the Department of Land- Forest and Landscape
savchenko@tut.by


Belarus
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environmental Protection of Belarus  



Belgium
Institute for Forestry and Game Management
 
http://www.ibw.vlaanderen.be

Belgium
Ministère de l'agriculture et des petites et moyennes entreprises
Willy.Van.Der.Veken@cmlag.fgov.be
http://www.cmlag.fgov.be 

Belize
Belize Forest Department
mbcbelize@yahoo.com or industry@btl.com


Belize
Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment
LINCENBZE@BTL.NETenvirodept@btl.net or nbsap@btl.net 
http://www.belize.gov.bz/Nresources.htm or www.belize.gov.bz/gov.html or http://www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/j_briceno/welcome.shtml

Belize
The Principal Forest Officer- Forest Department- Ministry of Natural Resources
bzeformgmt@btl.net or lincen@btl.com 
 

Benin
Agence Béninoise pour l'Environnement
abepge@intnet.bj
www.sisei.net/nationaux/benin

BENIN
Directeur de l’Aménagement du Territoire 
dat@sobiex.bj


Bénin
Direction des Eaux et Forets
Benco@unhcr.ch
 

Bénin
Ministere de l'Environnement- de l'Habitat et de l'Urbanisme
gtzmehu@bow.intnet.bj - Mehucab@Internet.bj


Bénin
Ministère du développement rural
 
http://planben.intnet.bj/gov/politi11.htm

Bermuda
Agriculture and Fisheries
agfish@ibl.bm
 

BHUTAN 
Head- Forest Resources Development Division
db_dhital@moa.gov.bt


Bhutan
Ministry of Agriculture
bhutan@del2.vsnl.net.in
http://www.bhutan-info.org/index.htm (Bhutan Home Page)

Bhutan
Ministry of Environment
rnrnec@druknet.net.bt


Bolivia
Centro de Servicios  Agropecuarios (CESA)
cesa@mail.megalink.com


Bolivia
CIAT (Centro de Investigacion Agricola Tropical)- Programa Forestal
forestal@scbbs-bo.com
 

Bolivia
Clasificacion de Tierras y Cuencas
mamr@ceibo.entelnet.bo


Bolivia
Director General de Biodiversidad
beazafe@latinmail.com 
http://coord.rds.org.bo/mdsma/dncb/micio.htm

Bolivia
Forestry Superintendency
?supfor@roble.scz.entelnet.bo
 

Bolivia
Ministerio de Agricultura- Ganadería y Desarrollo Rural
faopaf@caoba.entelnet.bo
http://www.rds.org.bo/mdsp/index.htm

Bolivia
Ministerio de Desarrolo Sostenible y Planificacion
vdsma@vdsma.rds.org.bo
 

Bolivia
Viceministerio de Medio Ambiente- Recursos Naturales y Desarrollo  Forestal
VDSMA@vdsma.rds.org.bo


Bosnia and Herzegovina
Ministry of Agriculture- Water Management and Forestry-
 
 

Botswana
Department of Crop Production and Forestry
ewotho@gov.bw
http://www.gov.bw/government/ministry_of_agriculture.html#crop_production_and_forestry

Botswana
Ministry of Agriculture
webmaster@gov.bw or brimp@info.bw
http://www.gov.bw/government/ministry_of_agriculture.html

Botswana
Ministry of Lands- Housing and Environment
envirobotswana@gov.bw


Botswana
National Conservation Strategy Coordinating Agency
webmaster@gov.bw


Brazil
Institute of environment and renewable natural resources and IBAMA (Brazilian Forest Service)
csilvio@ibama.gov.br
http://www.ibama.gov.br 

Brazil
Ministry of the Environment- Water Resources and the Legal Amazon (MMA)
webmaster@ibama.gov.br
http://www.brazil.gov.br/inicio.htm or http://www.mma.gov.br 

Brunei Darussalam
Forestry Dept.
jphq@brunet.bn  - mailto:jphq@brunet.bn
www.forestry.gov.bn / 

Brunei Darussalam
Ministère de l'aménagement du territoire et de l'environnement
?uas@mod.gov.bn 
http://www.brunet.bn/gov/modev/environment/env.html

Brunei Darussalam
Ministry of Industry and Primary Resources
barc001@brunet.bn
http://www.brunet.bn/gov/doa/doa.htm

Bulgaria
Forest Research Inst.
forestin@bulnet.bg
http://www.bulnet.com/forestin 

Bulgaria
Ministère de l'agriculture- des forêts et de la réforme agraire- National Forestry Board . Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Agrarian Reform
nfb.forest.bg@aster.net or NUG_SOFIA@yahoo.com
http://www.agro.bg

Bulgaria
National Nature Protection Service
nnps@moew.govrn.bg


Burkina Faso
Ministère de l'environnement et de l'eau
diallo@ouaga.orstom.bf or djiri@fasonet.bf 
http://ohraoc.orstom.bf/HTMLF/PARTNAT/MEE

Burkina Faso
Point Focal sous-régional RIOD
avd.sflorent@fasonet.bf


Burundi
Institut National pour l'Environnement et la conservation de la Nature
biodiv@cbnif.com


CAMBODIA
Deputy Chief of Forest Management Office
dfw.fcmr@bigpond.com.kh


Cambodia
Management Unit Department of Nature Conservation and Protection 
moedncp@forum.org.kh


Cambodia
Ministère de l'agriculture- de la forêt et de la pêche. Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Fisheries 
dfw.syphan@bigpond.com.kh
http://www.bigpond.com.kh/phnompenhpost/detail/pppdtl76.htm

Cambodia
Ministry of Environment- Nat.Res. Assessment and Environmental Data 
moe-cabinet@camnet.com.kh


Cameroon
Ministry of the Environment and Forestry
dfap.minef@camnet.cm
http://www.dainet.de/cameroon/news.htm

Cameroon
Minitère de l'Environnement et des Forêts Site Officiel de l'ONADEF Office National de Développement des Forêts
onadef@camnet.cm or ?rogerfoteu@comnet.cm
http://www.camnet.cm/investir/envforet/index.htm

Cameroun
(BDCPC) Bioresources Development and Conservation Programme - 
tftata@sdncmr.undp.org


Cameroun
Coordinateur national PRGIE 
talatala@uycdc.uninet.cm


Cameroun
ECOFAC 
ecofac@camnet.cm


Cameroun
Ministère de l'Environnement et des Forêts
minkengsam@yahoo.fr


Canada
Canadian Forest Service
cfsinfo@nrcan.gc.ca
http://nrcan.gc.ca/cfs/cfs_e.html- http://www.nrcan.gc.ca/homepage/toc_e.shtml- http://www.NRCan.gc.ca:80/cfs/index.html or  http://nrcan.gc.ca/cfs/cfs_e.html

Cape Verde
Direccao gneral da Agricultrua- Silvicultura e Pecuaria
Dgasp@cvtelecom.cv
 

Cape Verde
Ministère de l'agriculture- de l'alimentation et de l'environnement
sepa@mail.cvtelecom.cv or lcd@mail.cvtelecom.cv
http://www.sepa-cv.org

Cayman Islands 
 
aecw@candw.ky -  ciagric@candw.ky
 

Central African Republic
ECOFAC RCA
ecofac@intnet.cf


Central African Republic
Ministère de l'Environnement- des Eaux et Forêts- et de la Chasse- Pêche
 jcbomba@hotmail.com 
 

Central African Republic
RCA Coordinateur national ADIE / PRGIE
ungcrca@intnet.cf


Central African Republic
RCA -Directeur Général de l'Environnement Ministere de l'Environnement- Eaux- Forets- Chasses et Peche
biodiver@intnet.cf


Central African Republic
Secrétaire Exécutif Adjoint de la CEMAC
sgudeac@intnet.cf


Chad
Ministère de l'environnement et de l'eau
dpnrf!biodiv@sdntcd.undp.org biodiv@intnet.td or  sacdrem@intnet.td 
 

Chad
Ministere de l'environnement et de l'eau- Direction de la protection de la faune
muidienvironm@intnet.td


Chile
Comisión Nacional del Medio Ambiente (CONAMA)
informaciones@conama.cl


Chile
CONAF (Corporacion Nacional Forestal)
consulta@conaf.cl or cpalma@conaf.cl or gsoto@conaf.cl 
http://www.conaf.cl or http://www.conaf.cl/inicio.html 

Chile
INFOR (Instituto Forestal)
 
http://www.infor.cl

Chile
Ministerio de Agricultura
 
http://segegob.cl/seg-ingl/fotroweb.htm

China
Academy of Forestry
liuy@nic.forestry.ac.cn
http://www.forestry.ac.cn or www.forestry.ac.cn/first.htm

China
Ministry of Forestry
?cstimf@mail.forestry-net.ac.cn
http://www.asiannet.com/china/csti-mof

China
Ministry of Land and Resources
Webmaster@mail.mlr.gov.cn
http://www.mlr.gov.cn

China
National Bureau to Combat Desertification
cciccd@forestry.gov.cn


China
State Forestry Administration 
?mofdip@public.fhnet.com.net
 

Colombia
Coordinadora Grupo de Asuntos Ambientales
pmambient@minrelext.gov.co


Colombia
Instituto Geografico Agustin Codazzi  (IGAC)
cig@igac.gov.co


Colombia
Ministerio del Medio Ambiente
?bosques@minambiente.gov.co or secretaria@ideam.gov.co or sbosques@hotmail.com
http://www.minambiente.gov.co or http://www.presidencia.gov.co/htm/colombi1.htm

Colombia
National Corp. for Forestry Research and Development (Corporación Nacional de Investigación y FomentoForestal)
conif@trauco.colomsat.net.co
 

Comores
Directeur Général de l’Environnement
pnudg32@snpt.km


Comoros
Ministère de la production- de la pêche- de l'environnement et de l'artisanat
precncom@snpt.km ramsar.dge@snpt.km
 

Comoros
Ministère de la Production et de l'Environnement
mdossar@snpt.km


Congo
Coordinateur national PRGIE
gandokaadiecongo@yahoo.fr


Congo 
Direction Générale de l'Environnement
batoungadiop@yahoo.fr


Congo- Dem. Rep. of
Coordinateur national PRGIE/UNGC-RDC
ipalaka@ic.cd


Congo- Dem. Rep. of
Ministère de l'environnement- de la pêche et des forêts
UNGC@ic.cd  - ipalaka@ic.cd - sgenvirdc@mail.raga.net
http://www.rdcongo.org/frames/index.html (Government Site)

Congo Republic of
Ministère de l'économie forestière
 
 

Cook Islands
Environment Service
io.tuakeu@environment.org.ck


Cook Islands
Ministry of Agriculture
resources@environment.org.ck
http://www.cookislands.co.ck (Cook Is. Web page)

Costa Rica
Ministerio de Ambiente y Energía- Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservacion (SINAC)
root@ns.minae.go.cr or coseform@sol.racsa.co.cr
http://www.minae.go.cr

Costa Rica
Sistema Nacional de Areas de Conservación
slobo@costarricense.cr


Côte d'Ivoire
INSTITUT DES FORÊTS Département Foresterie
?loupped@ci.refer.org or ame@ci.refer.org
http://www.ci.refer.org/ivoir_ct/rec/cdr/idf/accueil.htm

Côte d'Ivoire
Ministère de l'environnement et de la fôret
ipcgap@africaonline.co.ci idpn@africaonline.co.ci or biodiv@africaonline.co.ci
 

Croatia
Ministarstvo poljoprivrede i šumarstva  Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
www.editor@vlada.hr
http://www.mps.hr or http://www.vlada.hr/english/ministers.html

Cuba
Centro Nacional de Seguridad Biológica
cnsb@unepnet.inf.cu


Cuba
Dirección Forestal Nacional
serfores@minag.gov.cu


Cuba
Forest Service
Elias@ip.etecsa.cu
 

Cyprus
Director of the Forestry Department
cyforest@zenon.logos.cy.net


Cyprus
Ministry of Agriculture- Natural Resources and the Environment
nature@cytanet.com.cy or management@cytanet.com.cy or publicity@cytanet.com.cy or rocperiv@cytanet.com.cy
http://www.pio.gov.cy/cygov/ministry/magric/index.htm

Czech Republic
Ministry of Agriculture
 
http://www.mpo.cz/english/g/gb/page0045.htm or http://www.mze.cz /

Czech Republic
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry Branch
vancura@mze.cz
http://www.mze.cz (in Czech)

Czech Republic
Ministry of Environment  
info@env.cz or roudna@env.cz
http://www.env.cz or www.env.cz/www/DOMINO.NSF / or http://www.env.cz/www/DOMINO.NSF/e76cb4608e07ec9ec12565480074c462/4bd29bdfbc0cf4b8c12565480074a19b?OpenDocument

Dem. People's Republic of Korea 
Ministry of Forestry
 
 

Denmark
Ministry of Environment and Energy National Forest and Nature Agency
mem@mem.dk
http://www.mem.dk

Denmark
The Danish National Forest and Nature Agency (Skov- og Naturstyrelsen)
sns@sns.dk
http://www.sns.dk or http://www.sns.dk/internat/internat.htm

Djibouti
Chef du Service de l'agriculture et des forêts
saf@intnet.dj


Djibouti
Ministère de l'agriculture- de l'élevage et de la pêche- chargé des ressources hydrauliques
metade@intnet.dj
http://www.sesrtcic.org/DIR-DJI/DJIHOME.HTM (Djibouti home page)

Dominica
Ministry of Agriculture and the Environment
pswilliams@cwdom.dm
 

Dominican Rep.
Comision Nacional Tecnica Forestal- CONATEF
?conatef@codetel.net.do
 

Dominican Rep.
Departamento de Vida Silvestre
vida.silvestre@codetel.net.do
http://www.cep.unep.org/rep_dom/Rep_Dom.htm#SEA-VIDA.SILVESTRE

Dominican Rep.
Departamento inventario de recursos naturales
direna@codetel.net.do
http://www.cep.unep.org/rep_dom/Rep_Dom.htm#SEA-DIRENA

Dominican Rep.
Direccion Parques Nacionales  
dnp@codetel.net.do


Dominican Rep.
Encargada- Departamento de Planificación Ambiental 
medio_ambiente@onaplan.gov.do


Dominican Rep.
Instituto Nacional de Recursos Forestales (INAREF)
conatef@hotmail.com


Dominican Rep.
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales
mambiente@hotmail.com    


Dominican Rep.
Secretaría de Estado de Agricultura
webmaster@presidencia.gov.do
http://www.presidencia.gov.do/secagricu.htm

Dominican Rep.
Secretary of Environment and Natural Resources
cogord@codetel.net.do


Dominican Rep.
Sub-Secretario de Estado de Suelos y Aguas
suelo-agua@codetel.net.do


Ecuador
Asociacion Ecuatoriana De Industriales De La Madera
aima@hoy.net
 

Ecuador
Corporation for the Development of the Forestry and Wood Sector of Ecuador  CORMADERA) (Corporación de Desarrollo para el Sector Forestal y Maderero del Ecuador (CORMADERA))
?madera@cormader.ecx.ec
 

Ecuador
Instituto Ecuatoriano Forestal/Ministerio del Medio Ambiente - INEFAN/MMA
Tzuniga@inefan.gov.ec
 

Ecuador
Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería
 
www.ecuador.org/law&government.htm

Egypt
Desert Research Center
drc@drc-egypt.com


Egypt
Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation
Sea@idsc.gov.eg or  eeaa4@idsc.gov.eg or eeaa@idsc.gov.eg
http://www.agri.gov.eg or http://www.agri.gov.eg/webh.htm

EL SALVADOR
Dirección de Patrimonio Natural 
patrimonio@marn.gob.sv


El Salvador
Direccion General de Recursos Naturales Renovables
dgrnr@es.com.sv
 

El Salvador
Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería
marn@vianet.com.sv
http://www.casapres.gob.sv/ministerios/mag/welcome.htm

El Salvador
Ministerio de Medio Ambiente y Recursos Naturales
marn@vianet.com.sv or  medioambiente@marn.gob.sv
http://www.marn.gob.sv / 

Equatorial Guinea
Directeur national du Projet CUREF en Guinée Equatoriale
curef@intnet.gq


Equatorial Guinea
Environmental Section
mme@intnet.gq


Equatorial Guinea
Guinee Equatorial Ministerio de bosques- pesca y medioambiante
PREGIMA@intnet.gq


Equatorial Guinea
Guinée Equatoriale Chef du Bureau de liaison CEFDHAC
cefdhac@intnet.gq


Equatorial Guinea
Ministerio de Bosques y Medio Ambiente
sayong@prigma.sdngnq.undp.org
 

Eritrea
Land Resources and Crop Production Department
mebrahtu@gemel.er.com - lwcd@gemel.com.er


Eritrea
Ministry of Agriculture
 
http://www.netafrica.org/eritrea/agriculture.html (Under Construction) or http://www.netafrica.org/eritrea/ministries.html

Estonia
Estonian National Forestry Board
?metsaamet@ekm.envir.ee
http://www.envir.ee/metsaamet or http://www.envir.ee/metsaamet/english/index.htm# Estonia National Forestry Board 

Estonia
Ministry of the Environment
?min@ekm.envir.ee
http://www.envir.ee

Ethiopia
Department of Natural Resource and Agricultural Statistics 
CSA@Telecom.net.et


Ethiopia
Environment Protection Agency
envpa@telecom.net.et or mekuriaa@yahoo.com


Ethiopia
Ethiopia Institute of Biodiversity Conservation Research
biod_et@ptelecom.net.et


Ethiopia
Ministry of Agriculture
?moam@telecom.net.et
www.ethemb.se

European Union
European Commission - Agriculture
kabinett-fischler@cec.eu.int
http://europa.eu.int/comm/dg06/index.htm

Federated States of Micronesia
Department of Resources and Development
sanefal@mail.fm - dalu@mail.fm  -braynor@tac.org
http://www.fsmgov.org (Government of the Federated States of Micronesia)

Federated States of Micronesia
Division of Forestry- Pohnpei State Government
pniforestry@mail.fm
 

Fiji
Ministry of Agriculture- Fisheries and Forests
webmaster@fiji.gov.fj
http://www.fiji.gov.fj/m_agriclt/index.html

Finland
Forest and Park Service
 
http://www.metsa.fi/eng

Finland
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry- Ministry of Forestry

http://www.mmm.fi-http://www.mmm.fi/english/default.htm- or http://www.mmm.fi/english/fd.htm

France
Afocel
dir@afocel.fr
http://www.afocel.fr

France
Cemagref
info@cemagref.fr
http://www.cemagref.fr

France
Centre de cooperation internationale en recherche agronomique pour le' developpement
www@cirad.fr
http://www.cirad.fr

France
Ecole National de Genie Rural des Eaux et des Forets
 
http://www.engref.fr

France
Institut des Recherche pour le developpement
 
http://www.orstom.fr

France
Institut National des recherches agronomiques INRA
Malotaux@versilles.inra.fr
http://www.inra.fr

France
Inventaire Forestier National
Nogent@ifn.fr
http://www.ifn.fr

France
Ministère de l'agriculture et de la pêche- Service de la communication Bureau des publication
webmaster@mail.agriculture.gouv.fr or christine.pugin@agriculture.gouv.fr
http://www.agriculture.gouv.fr or www.agriculture.gouv.fr/derf/loiforet/sommaire.stm

France
Ministere de l'amenagement du territoire et de l'environnement
Master@environnement.gouv.fr
http://www.environnement.gouv.fr

France
National Forest Bureau- Technical Research Department (Office National des Forets- Department des Recherches Techniques)
dtc5onf@calvanet.calvacom.fr
 

France
Office National des Forets
?onfinternet@calva.net
http://www.onf.fr

France
RENGREF (Ecole nationale du genie rural- des eaux et forets)
Webmaster@engref.fr
http://www.engref.fr

Gabon
ADIE
adie@internetgabon.com


Gabon
Coordinateur du PNAE
Pnae@inet.ga


Gabon
Coordinateur national UNGC 
mbomoh@yahoo.com


Gabon
Directeur general de l'Ecole nationale des eaux et foerts (ENEF)
e.goetz.gtz@inet.ga


Gabon
Directeur general de l'environnement
dgegabon@internetgabon.com


Gabon
Directeur technique du PFE
dt-pfegabon@internetgabon.com


Gabon
ECOFAC 
ecofac.coord@internetgabon.com


Gabon
Ingenieur forestier- Ecole Nationale des Eaux et Forets (ENEF)
jpobame@hotmail.com


Gabon
Ministère des eaux et forêts et du reboisement
paftgabon@internetgabon.com or ?pfe.gabon@internet.com or PFE-GABON@gabonet.com  - paftgabon@internetgabon.com unite-sylvicole-iraf@internetgabon.com - unite-sylvicole-irraf@internetgabon.com  - oab-gabon@internetgabon.com or biodiversite.gabon@internetgabon.com
?http://www.presidence-gabon.com(Bienvenue au Gabon) or ? www.presidence-gabon.com/a/data/eco/resources.html

Gabon
Ministry of Forestry

www.gabon-forest.org  

Gabon
PRGIE/UNGC
UNGC-GABON@internetgabon.com


Gambia
Department of Parks and Wildlife Management
wildlife@gamtel.gm


Gambia
Director of Forestry
forestry.dept@gamel.gm


Gambia
National Environment Agency
nea@gamtel.gm


Gambia
Office of the Secretary of State
forestry.dept@gamtel.gm
http://www.gambia.com (Official WWW Site of The Republic of The Gambia)

Georgia
Department for the Protection of Biological Diversity
biodiv@caucasus.net


Georgia
Department of Environmental Policy
kts@gol.ge


Georgia
Ministry of Agriculture and Food
tacisgeo@caucasus.net or kattimet@geointer.net
http://server.parliament.ge/AGRICULTURE

Georgia
Ministry of Environment
gmep@caucasus.net


Germany
Federal Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Consumer Protection
poststelle@bmelv.bund.de 
http://www.bmelv.de

Germany
Federal Research Centre for Forestry & Forest Products (Bundesforschungsanstalt für Forst- und Holzwirtschaft)
bfafh@holz.uni-hamburg.de
http://www.dainet.de/bfh/ 

Ghana
Environmental Protection Agency 
epaops@ghana.com or jaalootey@epa.gov.gh or epainfo@ghana.com


Ghana
Ministry of Lands and Forestry
?hagan@cais.com or fredua@mlf.africaonline.com.gh  - robertbamfo@forestrycommission.com  - fbagurgo@hotmail.com or survey@ghana.com
http://www.ghana.gov.gh/ministries/land/land.html

Ghana
Upper East Regional Office Environmental Protection Agency
epauer@africaonline.com.gh


Ghana
Water Resources Commission
watrecom@ighmail.com


Greece
Forest Authority
info@for.auth.gr (in error)
 

Greece
Greek Forest Research Institute
 
http://www.fri.gr/index.html

Greece
Ministry of Agriculture
e.kazazis@minagr.gr
http://www.minagr.gr or http://www.minagr.gr/english/frames.html

Greece
Ministry of Environment- Physical Planning and Public Works
minister@minenv.gr
http://www.minenv.gr

GREECE
National Committee to Combat Desertification (GNCCD) 
nyassog@hol.gr


Greece
Natural Environment Management Section
TDFP@minenv.gr


Greece
Natural Environment Management Section 
TDFP@minenv.gr 


Greenland
Greenland Home Rule Information Office.
info@natur.gl
http://www.gh.gl

Greenland
Pinngortitaleriffik - Grønlands Naturinstitut
info@natur.gl
http://www.natur.gl/forside/dk.forside.asp

Grenada
Chief Forestry Officer
grenfd@caribsurf.com - fnpd@caribsurf.com
 

Guatemala
Comisión Nacional del Medio Ambiente
julioc@conama.gob.gt


Guatemala
Ministerio de Agricultura- Ganadería y Alimentación
?inabgua@quik.gaute.com
http://www.concyt.gob.gt/sectpub (Ministries Website)

Guatemala
Plan de accion forestal para Guatemala - PAFG
Pafg@infovia.com.gt
 

Guinea
Direction Nationale de l'Environnement
chmdivbiodne@mirinet.net.gn
http://www.mirinet.com/gn_env /

Guinea
Ministère de l'agriculture- des eaux et forêts
 
 

Guinea-Bissau
Ministère du développement rural- des ressources naturelles et de l'environnement
loanoa29@hotmail.com
 

Guyana
Commissioner of Forests- Guyana Forestry Commission
forestry@sdnp.org.gy or melissah@guyana.net.gy
 

Guyana
Environmental Protection Agency
epa@sdnp.org.gy


Guyana
Ministry of Fisheries- Crops and Livestock and Ministry of Agriculture
admincho@sdnp.org.gy or guyagri@hotmail.com
http://www.sdnp.org.gy/minagri

Haiti
Minister a.i. de l'Environnement -
moisejp8@hotmail.com - josephvernet@yahoo.fr


Haiti
Ministère de l'agriculture- des ressources naturelles et du développement rural
pglafontant@yahoo.com  - pae98@rehred-haiti.net  - env_action98@yahoo.com
http://www.haitifocus.com/haitie/gov/min/agri.html

Honduras
Administracion Forestal del Estado (AFE/COHDEFOR)
afecoh@sdnhon.org.hn
 

Honduras
Secretaría de Estado en los Despachos de Agricultura y Ganadería
 
www.hondurasinfo.hn/govoff.html

HONDURAS
Secretaría de Recursos Naturales y Ambiente 
ssamb@sdnhon.org.hn


Hongkong
Agriculture- Fisheries and Conservation Dept. 
afdenq@afd.gcn.gov.hk
http://www.info.gov.hk/afd/content.htm

Hungary
Forestry Department 
aesz@aesz.hu
 

Hungary
Ministry of Agriculture 
?marton.dauner@f-m.x400gw.itb.hu
http://www.fvm.hu/aindex.html

Hungary
State Forest Service
ersz@mail.matav.hu
 

Iceland
Division of nature and Science
sigurdur.thrainsson@umh.stjr.is


Iceland
Forest Service
sr.adalskr@simnet.is
 http://www.simnet.is/skograektin

Iceland
Institute of Natural History
chm.iceland@nattfs.is


Iceland
Ministry of Agriculture
hugi.olafsson@umh.stjr.is
http://brunnur.stjr.is/interpro/lan/lan.nsf/pages/lan

INDIA
Director- Indian Institute of Forest Management (IIFM)
ramprasad@iifm.org 


India
Ministry of Environment and Forests
secy@envfor.delhi.nic.in or mmehrishi@yahoo.com
http://envfor.nic.in /

INDONESIA
Head of Evaluation and Reporting
evaluasi.ph@dephut.cbn.net.id  


Indonesia 
Ministry of Agriculture
 
http://www.deptan.go.id

Indonesia
Ministry of Forestry and Estate Crops
indofor@dephut.cbn.net.id
http://mofrinet.cbn.net.id or http://www2.bonet.co.id/dephut/dephut.htm or http://www.dephut.go.id /

Iran- Islamic Republic of
Department of the Environment
Environ@bci.iran.com


Iran- Islamic Republic of
Forest and Range Organization
FARO@mavara.com or rangenet@mavara.com  or desert@mavara.com
 

Iran- Islamic Republic of
Ministry of Jehad-e-Sazandegi
 
http://www.moa.or.ir (Ministry of Agriculture)

Iran- Islamic Republic of
Ministry of Jihad Sazandegi (Rural Development) Iranian High Council on Forests and Range Organization
faro-high-concil@Mavara.com - Note: perhaps concil should be council
 

Iraq
Ministry of Agriculture
 
 

Ireland
Department of the Marine and Natural Resources
webmaster@marine.irlgov.ie or information@daff.irlgov.ie
http://www.irlgov.ie - http://www.irlgov.ie/marine or http://www.irlgov.ie/marine/aboutUs/departments/forest/Default.htm

Isle of Man
 
daff@gov.im
 

Israel
Agricultural Research Organization- Department of Natural Resources- Forestry Section
ucgabi@volcani.agri.gov.il (in error?)
 

Israel
Land Development Authority of Keren Kayemeth Leisrael- The Forest Department
GilS@kkl.org.il
http://www.kkl.org.il or www.israel.org/facts/sci/envirres.html

Israel
Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development
ask@israel-info.gov.il
http://www.israel-mfa.gov.il/gov/agricul.html

Italy
Ministère pour les politiques agricoles
mipabox@politicheagricole.it
http://www.politicheagricole.it/MiPA/Welcome.htm

Italy
Ministero dell' Agricoltura e Foreste"- Corpo Forestale dello Stato- C.F.S.
posta@corpoforestale.it
http://www.effedue.com/minagrifor

Italy
Ministero per le Politiche Agricole
 
http://www.inea.it/udi or www.politicheagricole.it/MiPA/LinksUtili/Regione/Welcome.htm

Italy
Servizio Conservazione della Natura
dir.gen@mail.scn.minambiente.it


Jamaica
Forest Department
Conforest@toj.com or forestman@cwjamaica.com
www.nrca.org/neap/FORESTRY.HTM

Jamaica
Ministry of Agriculture and Mining
 
http://www.fiscal.org.jm/ja_gov_min/gov_agricult.html

Jamaica
National Commission on Science and Technology Secretariat
ncst@opm.gov.jm


Japan
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Fisheries
white56@sc.maff.go.jp
http://www.maff.go.jp/eindex.html

Japan
Nature Conservation Bureau
biodiv@eanet.go.jp


Jordan
Chief of Biodiversity Unit
kh-majali@index.com.jo


Jordan
Ministry of Agriculture
najuhari@mop.gov.jo adminrscn@rscn.org.jo
http://amon.nic.gov.jo/nic/owa/get_ministry (Ministry of Agric. Under construction)

Jordan
Nature and Lands Conservation Department
aloklah@yahoo.com


Kazakhstan
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources
vbogachev@itte.kz
 

Kazakhstan
Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment Protection 
azhigaliyev@neapsd.kz or  neapkz@online.ru


Kazakhstan
State Committee on Forestry
cbdkz@koktem1.samal.kz asp@kaznet.kz
http://www.president.kz (Kazakhstan President site) 

Kenya
Department of Resources- Surveys and Remote Sensing
?ganzin@meteo.go.ke
 

Kenya 
Kenya Forestry Research Institute (KEFRI)
kefri@arcc.or.ke
 

Kenya
Kenya Wildlife Service
kws@kws.org
http://www.kenya-wildlife-service.org

Kenya
Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources
mec@nbnet.co.ke 


Kenya
Ministry of Environmental Conservation
 
http://www.kenyaweb.com/kenyagov/natural/index.html

Kenya
Ministry of Natural Resources (Forest and Forest Dept.)
 
http://www.kenyaweb.com/kenyagov/natural/index.html

Kenya
Resource Management and Policy Analysis Institute
ojijo@arcc.or.ke


Kiribati
Ministry of Environment and Social Development
mesd2@tskl.net.ki


Kiribati
Ministry of Natural Resources Development
 
 

Korea- Rep. of
Forestry Research Institute
 
 

Korea- Rep. of 
Korean Forest Service
foa1@mail.affis.or.kr m_foa@foa.go.kr or jonghk@challian.net  
http://www.foa.go.kr

Korea- Rep. of
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
wmaster@maf.go.kr koenv@chollian.net
http://www.maf.go.kr or www.maf.go.kr/eng/inf31.htm

Kuwait
Environment Public Authority (EPA)
khawlaobeidan@hotmail.com


Kuwait
Public Authority for Agriculture and Fishing
 
 

Kyrgyzstan
Ministry of Environmental Protection
min-eco@elcat.kg


Kyrgyzstan
State Agency on Forestry
goslesag@mail.elcat.kg
http://www.nsc.bishkek.su/Eng/Database/Index.html

Lao P.D.R.
Laos NTFP Project 
ntfplao@laonet.net


Lao P.D.R.
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
 
 

Latvia
Latvian Forestry Research Institute "Silava" (Latvijas Valsts mezzinatnes instituts "Silava")
inst@silava.lv
http://www.silava.lv or http://www.silava.lv/main.html

Latvia
Ministry of Agriculture
 
 

Latvia
Under State Secretary for Forestry 
ozols@latnet.lv
 

Lebanon
Ministère de l'agriculture
ministry@agriculture.gov.lb
http://www.agriculture.gov.lb

Lebanon
Ministry of Environment
minister@moe.gov.lb


Lebanon
National Council for Scientific Research
ctabet@cnrs.edu.lb


Lebanon
Rural Development and Natural Resources Directorate
fadyasmar@terra.net.lb


Lesotho
Forestry Division
forestry@lesoff.co.za
 

Lesotho
Ministry of Agriculture and Land Reclamation
?fdr@lesoff.co.za natenv@lesoff.co.za
 

Lesotho
Ministry of Environment- Gender and Youth Affairs
neyl@lesoff.co.za


Lesotho
National Environment Secretariat
natenv@lesoff.co.za


Liberia
Ministry of Agriculture
 
http://www.liberian-connection.com/lc-govn.htm#Government_Ministries or www.gis.net/~toadoll/lc-govn.htm

Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
Environment General Authority (EGA)
EGA@EGALIBYA.ORG  
http://WWW.EGALIBYA.ORG

Libyan Arab Jamahiriya
Secretariat- General People's Committee for Agriculture
 
 

Liechtenstein
Ministère de l'éducation- des affaires internes- de l'environnement- de l'agriculture et de la forêt
 
 

Lithuania
Lithuanian Forest Research Institute (Lietuvos misku institutas)
root@lmi.kau.osf.lt
 

Lithuania
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
zum@zum.lt or vytas@nt.gamta.lt
http://www.zum.lt or www.online.lt/hgov.htm

Lithuania
Ministry of Environment- Department of Forests and Protected Areas
forest@is.lt
http://195.182.68.13/parkai/depas/dep.htm

Luxembourg
Ministère de l'environnement- Administration des eaux et forêts' (Administration of Forestry)
marc.wagner@ef.etat.lu - patrick.grivet@mev.etat.lu - gaston.kneip@ef.etat.lu
http://www.mev.etat.lu or http://www.mev.etat.lu/adef/accueil2.html

Macau
Macau Home page Department of Lands- Public Works and Transport
dssopt02@macau.ctm.net
http://www.macau.gov.mo or http://www.dssopt.gov.mo

Macau
Provisional Municipal Council of Macau 
sazv@cmmp.gov.mo webmaster@cmmp.gov.mo
http://www.cmmp.gov.mo/main_e.htm

Macau
Provisional Municipal Council of the Islands 
cmip@macau.ctm.net
http://www.cmip.gov.mo/ 

Macedonia
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Water Economy
 
?http://www.gov.mk (Macedonia Home page)

Macedonia
Ministry of Environment
info@moe.gov.mk or gjorgeva@unet.com.mk  - minenv@dts.mg or infoeko@moe.gov.mik
http://www.moe.gov.mk /

Madagascar
Centre National de Recherches sur l'Environnement (CNRE)
cnre@bow.dts.mg


Madagascar
Chef de Cellule Système d’Information Environnemental
Hery@pnae.mg 


Madagascar
Chef de Service Valorisation Economique des Ressources forestières
foretmin@dts.mg 


Madagascar
Directeur de la planification  Suivi Evaluation 
mefsi@dts.mg 


Madagascar
Direction des eaux et forêts
def@dts.mg - def@bow.dts.mg
 

Madagascar
L'Office National pour l'Environnement à Madagascar
one@dts.mg
http://www.madonline.com/one/fr/index.htm

Madagascar
Ministère de l’Environnement
minenv@dts.mg


Malawi
Department of Forestry
fstw@unima.wn.apc.org


Malawi
District Environmental Officer
mhedo@sdnp.org.mw


Malawi
Forestry Research Institute of Malawi (FRIM)
frim@malawi.net
 

Malawi
Ministry of Forestry- Fisheries and Environmental Affairs
?natresources@unima.wn.apc.org
 

Malawi
Ministry of Forestry- Fisheries and Environmental Affairs- Forestry Dept.
Sadcfstcu@malawi.net fstcu@eo.wn.apc.org
 

MALAYSIA  
Director of Forest Planning Unit
naaman@forestry.gov.my


Malaysia
Forest Research Institute Malaysia
 
http://161.142.143.3

Malaysia
Forestry Department Headquarters
dir@forestry.gov.my
http://www.forestry.gov.my

Malaysia
Forestry Department of Peninsular Malaysia
 
http://www.foresty.gov.my

Malaysia
Forestry Dept- Sabah
 
http://www.sabah.gov.my/htan/data/Selamat.html

Malaysia
Forestry Dept- Sarawak
 
http://www.forest.gov.my

Malaysia
Ministry of Agriculture
admin@moa.my


Malaysia
Ministry of Primary Industries
hasmah@kpu.gov.my
http://www.kpu.gov.my:1025

Malaysia
Ministry of Resource and Planning- Forest Department- Sarawak.
 
http://forest.gov.my

Malaysia
Sabah Forestry Development Authority (SAFODA)
 
http://www.sabah.gov.my/ministries/mrde/safo_index.htm

Maldives
Ministry of Fisheries and Agriculture
fishagri@dhivehinet.net.mv env@environment.gov.mv
http://www.maldives-info.com/State/Contact/ministry.htm

Mali
Direction Nationale de la Conservation de la nature
gkonate@hotmail.com dnaer@malinet.ml - ftppmali@datatech.toolnet.org 
 

MALI
Secrétaire Technique Permanent du CIGQE 
stp@cefib.com


Malta
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
info@magnet.mt admin@environment.gov.mt
http://www.magnet.mt/ministries/agric

Marshall Is.
Ministry of Resources and Development
agridiv@ntamar.com
http://www.rmiembassyus.org (Official Internet gateway to the Republic of the Marshall Islands)

Mauritania
Ministère du développement rural et de l'environnement
 
http://www.mauritania.mr (Mauritania Official Gov't. site)

Mauritius
Conservator of Forests
forest@intnet.mu
http://www.fstcu.org/national/maurit/default.htm

Mauritius
Ministère de l’Environnement et du Développement Urbain et Rural
denvmr@bow.intnet.mu


Mauritius
Ministère du Développement Economique- de la Productivité et du Développemen
medrc@bow.intnet.mu


Mauritius
Ministry of Agriculture- Food Technology & Natural Resources
 
http://ncb.intnet.mu/moa/index.htm

Mauritius
Ministry of Environment- Human Resource Development & Employment
 
http://ncb.intnet.mu/environ.htm

Mauritius
National Parks and Conservation Service
npcsagr@intnet.mu


Mexico
Secretaría de Medio Ambiente- Recursos Naturales y Pesca
pagina@buzon.semarnap.gob.mx or robregon@semarnap.gob.mx
http://www.semarnap.gob.mx or www.semarnap.gob.mx/naturaleza/estadistica-am/informe/medio-ambiente/forestales/Forestal.htm

Ministry of Forestry
http://www.president.gov.by/Minpriroda/english/index.htm

minproos@minproos.belpak.minsk.by

Moldova Rep of
Ministry of Agriculture and Processing Industry
arass@moldova.md - econdep@mfa.un.md
http://www.camib.com/fao/ministry.htm

Monaco
Service de l'environnement
ramoge@dial-up.com
 

Mongolia
Ministry of Nature and the Environment
baigyam@magicnet.mn  registry@men.pmis.gov.mn - magin@magicnet.mn or mtt@magicnet.mn
http://www.pmis.gov.mn/env or www.pmis.gov.mn/men/boyaeng/engboya.htm  or http://www.pmis.gov.mn/men/english_page.htm

Montserrat
 
govoff@candw.ag
 

MOROCCO
Conservation des Eaux et du Sol 
ces@athena.online.co.ma


Morocco
Ministère de l'agriculture- du développement rural et de la pêche
webmaster@mincom.gov.ma
http://194.204.210.2/french/minister/gouv98/08.htm or www.mincom.gov.ma/french/minister/gouv98/31.htm

Morocco
Ministere des Eaux et Forets
mhirit@athena.online.co.ma
 

Morocco
Ministry of Environment?
sg@minenv.gov.ma


Mozambique
Forest Department
Floresta@dnffb.imoz.com
 

Mozambique
Forestry Dept.
forest@dnffb.imoz.com
 

Mozambique
Ministerio de Agricura e Pescas
nakala@dnffb.imoz.com
 

Mozambique
Ministério Para a Coordenação da Acção Ambiental
micoa@ambinet.uem.mz
http://www.mozambique.mz/ambiente/entidade/micoa/default.htm

Mozambique
Ministry for Environmental Affairs- Natural Resources Dept.
dngrn@ambinet.uem.mz or dngrn@zebra.uem.mz  or miwa@ambinet.uem.mz
 

Myanmar
Ministry of Forestry
ncea@crisscross.com
 

Namibia
Director of Forestry
harry@forestry.met.gov.na
 

Namibia
Ministry of the Environment and Tourism
tourism@iwwn.com.na- 
http://www.iwwn.com.na/namtour

Nauru
Ministry of Works and Community Services
 
 

NEPAL
Deputy Director General of Forest
dof@col.com.np
http://www.dof.gov.np/

Nepal
Ministry of Forests and Soil Conservation
mfsc@singdbr.mos.com.np or rbbista@hotmail.com
 

Nepal
Ministry of Population and Environment
mope@mos.com.np


Netherlands
Biodiversity and Forest Division
anneke.wevers@minbuza.nl 


Netherlands
Ministry of Agriculture- Nature Management and Fisheries
p.r.schutz@n.agro.nl
http://www.minlnv.nl

Netherlands Antilles
 
info@mina.vomil.an
 

New Caledonia
Forests Programme
sarrailh@cirad.nc
http://www.territoire.nc (New Caledonia Web page) or http://www.cirad.nc/forests.htm

New Zealand
Department of Conservation
biodiv@doc.gov.nz
http://www.biodiv.govt.nz

New Zealand
Forest Research Institute
info@fri.cri.nz
http://www.forestresearch.cri.nz

New Zealand
Forestry
 
http://www.maf.govt.nz/forestry or www.maf.govt.nz/Forestry/index.htm

New Zealand
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (Te Manatu Ahuwhenua- Ngahereherei).
hayesj@maf.govt.nz
http://www.maf.govt.nz or http://www.maf.govt.nz/MAFnet/index.htm

Nicaragua
Ministerio Agropecuario y Forestal - Institutot Agropecuario y Forestal (INAFOR)
Afasb@ibw.com.ni  - noaanica@sdnnic.org.ni
http://www.tmx.com.ni/~fosemag or www.tmx.com.ni/~fosemag/index.html

Nicaragua
Ministerio del Ambiente y Recursos Naturales- MARENA
gacd@ibw.com.ni -  proc@tmx.com.ni -  demac@tmx.com.ni - CITES@IBW.com.ni  - mins_mar@sdnnic.org.ni or dcaae@tmx.com.ni
 

Niger
Conseil National de l'Environnement pour un Développement Durable
biocnedd@intnet.ne


Niger
Ministère de l'hydraulique et de l'environnement
?Dircrn@net.ne  or cresa@intnet.ne or smahazou@intnet.ne  or direnv@intnet.ne
? www.presidence.ne/mhe.html

Niger
Ministry of Environment
ucnpmedp@intnet.na


Nigeria
Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Natural Resources
Fmin.Agric@linkserve.com.ng or fepa@hyperia.com
www.nigeria-government.com /

Nigeria
Federal Ministry of Environment
fmenv@hypeira.com


Niue
Department of Agriculture- Forestry and Fisheries
secgov.premier@mail.gov.nu external@mail.gov.nu
 

Northern Mariana Islands
Division of Fish and Wildlife
dfwwildside@hotmail.com
http://www.dfw.gov.mp/default.htm

Northern Marianas
Department of Lands & Natural Resources
stanvill@gtepacifica.net
 

Norway
Department of Forest Sciences
 
http://www.nlh.no/institutt/isf/isf_english.htm

Norway
Forestry Dept. 
 
http://hotell.nextel.no/landbruksdepartementet/eorganisation/html/eskog.html

Norway
Ministry of Agriculture
postmottak@ld.dep.no
http://hotell.nextel.no/landbruksdepartementet/eorganisation  r http://odin.dep.no/ld or http://hotell.nextel.no/landbruksdepartementet/eorganisation/html/eskog.htm

Oman
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
Ministry of Information "MOI" omanet@gto.net.om - agricop@gto.net.om
 

Pakistan
Inspector General of Forests- Ministry of Env. Local Govt. and Rural Development
fspoigf@isb.comsats.net.pk. 
 

Pakistan
Ministry of Environment
greenlib@isb.compol.com


Pakistan
Ministry of Environment Local Government and Rural Development
mahboob@isb.compol.com


Pakistan
Ministry of Environment- Local Government and Rural Development
npd@bio.sdnpk.undp.org


Pakistan Islamic Republic of 
Ministry of Food - Agriculture & Livestock
webmaster@pak.gov.pk Govt. email
http://www.pak.gov.pk/govt/agri.htm Links to Govt. or http://www.pak.gov.pk/public/govt/ministerlist.htm

Pakistan Islamic Republic of
Planning and Development Division 
 
http://www.digitalin.com/devpak/govp/gove2.htm

Palau
Ministry of Resources and Development
damr@palaunet.com
 

Palestine
Ministry of Agriculture
hazem.qawasmeh@mailexcite.com  - hmaidi@palnet.com
http://user.cs.tu-berlin.de/~ishaq/pal/palestine/node12.html

Palestine
Ministry of Environmental Affairs
menah@palnet.com


Panama
Autoridad Nacional del Ambiente 
Mendara@ms/omremare/stro/so/edipr or ?darcia@ns.inrenare.stri.si.edu or gmfranco@ns.inrenara_stri.si.odu or diraprot@ns.inrenare.stri.si.edu
 

Panama
Ministerio de Desarrollo Agropecuario- Instituto Nacional de Recursos Naturales Renovables
dirfores@ns.inrenare.stri.si.edu or ?mendara@ns.inrenare.stri.si.edu or forestal@ns.inrenare.stri.si.edu
http://www2.usma.ac.pa/~eco1

Papua New Guinea
Department of Forest Authority
PNGFA@Datec.com.pg
www.niugini.com/govern3.htm

Paraguay
Departamento de Centro de Datos para la Conservacíon
cdcdpnvs@pla.net.py


Paraguay
Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería
cdcdpnvs@pla.net.py  - bib-agr@sce.cnc.una.py  - doa@quanta.com.py
http://www.una.py/sitios/mag/dcea / 

Paraguay
Subsecretaria del Ambiente
ccdparag@rieder.net.py


Peru
Centro de Información Forestal CIEF
cif-lima@mail.cosapidata.com.pe
http://www.minag.gob.pe/MINAG/inrena/pag6.htm

Peru
Comisión Nacional de Diversidad Biológica
biodiv@conam.gob.pe


Peru
Director General de Medio Ambiente Rural
dgmar@inrena.org.pe


Peru
Instituto Nacional de Recursos Naturales (INRENA)
cif-lim@mail.cosapidata.com.pe - inrenabiblio@terra.com.pe
http://www.minag.gob.pe/MINAG/inrena/indice.htm

Peru
Ministerio de Agricultura
postmast@oia.minag.gob.pe
http://www.minag.gob.pe or www.minag.gob.pe/MINAG/frame.htm

Philippines
Department of the Environment and Natural Resources (DENR)
SVOR@DENR.gov.ph or ?denr@psdn.org.ph or misd@denr.gov.ph
http://www.denr.gov.ph or www.psdn.org.ph/denr/start.html

Philippines
The Philippine Council for Agriculture- Forestry and Natural Resources Research and Development
pcarrd@ultra.pcarrd.dost.gov.ph
http://www.pcarrd.dost.gov.ph

Poland
Department of Forestry Nature Conservation and Landscape Protection
Department.of.Forestry.Nature.Conservation.and.Landscape@mos.gov.pl
www.mos.gov.pl/mos/komorki/dlopik_eng.htm

Poland
General Directorate of the State Forests
www-info@lasypanstwowe.gov.pl
http://www.lasypanstwowe.gov.pl

Poland
Ministry of the Environment- Natural Resources and Forestry (Ministerstwo Ochrony Srodowiska- Zasobow Naturalnych i Lesnictwa)
comment@mos.gov.pl or info@mos.gov.pl
http://www.mos.gov.pl or http://www.mos.gov.pl/index_glowny.html  http://www.ibles.waw.pl/

Portugal
Direccao-Geral das Florestas
info@dgf.min-agricultura.pt or dgf.dri@mail.telepac.pt or victor.louro@dgf.min-agricultura.pt 
http://www.dgf.min-agricultura.pt or http://www.dgf.min-agricultura.pt/newhp/index.html

Portugal
Ministry of Agriculture- Rural Development and Fisheries
siaza@min-agricultura.pt
http://www.min-agricultura.pt

Puerto Rico
Department of Natural Resources (Departamento de Recursos Naturales y Ambientales)
 
?http://fortaleza.govpr.org/cgi-bin/detalles.idc?Index=77

Qatar
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Agriculture
?webmaster@licqatar.org yoshamar@hotmail.com
http://www.mmaa.gov.qa/new-design/default-v3.htm or http://www.mmaa.gov.qa/english

Qatar
The Supreme Council for the Environment and Nature Reserves
nasser2002@yahoo.com


Republic of Srpska 
Republic of Srpska Contact page
 
http://www.srpska.org/contact.html

Romania
Directorate of Nature and Biological Diversity Conservation
biodiv@mappm.ro


Romania
Ministère des eaux- des forêts et de la protection de l'environnement
?dip@guv.ro or  guv@kappa.ro or lazea@mappm.ro 
http://domino.kappa.ro/guvern/ministere.nsf/MinEng/MAPPM

Romania
National Forest Admin. 
rnp@rosilva.ro 


Romania
Regiei Nationale a Padurilor.
Office@rosilva.ro
http://www.rosilva.ro

Russian Federation
Federal Forest Service
?ud@leshoz.msk.su or interdep@space.ru
http://www.gov.ru (Russian Federation Home Page)

Russian Federation
Ministry of Agriculture and Food
web@gvc.aris.ru
http://www.aris.ru/WIN_E

Russian Federation
Severtsov Institute of Ecology and Evolution
sevin@online.ru


Rwanda
Ministère de l'agriculture- de l'élevage- de l'environnement et du développement rural 
AGRI-RWA-CGNET.COM-REMY@RWANDATEL1.RWANDA1.COM  (in error?)
 

Rwanda
Ministère des Terres de la Réinstallation et de la Protection de l'Environnement
nzaremma@yahoo.fr


Samoa
Department of Agriculture- Forests- Fisheries & Meteorology
forsam@samoa.net
 

San Marino
Segretaria di Stato Ambiente- Territorio- Agricoltura
info-territ@omniway.sm - mission.san-marino@ties.itu.int
 

Sao Tome and Principe
Direction de l'Aménagement du Territoire et de l'Environnement
gefamb@cstome.net


Sao Tome and Principe
ECOFAC Sao Tomé
ecofac@sol.stome.telepac.net


Sao Tome and Principe
Ministère de l'agriculture et des pêches
 
 

Saudi Arabia
Ministry of Agriculture and Water
INFODC@AGRWAT.GOV.SA - tkhais@hotmail.com
http://www.agrwat.gov.sa

Senegal
Centre de Suivi Ecologique
mawade@cse.sn


Senegal
Director of Forestry
Defccs@telecomplus.sn or pnfr@telecomplus.sn
 

Senegal
Ministère de l'environnement et de la protection de la nature
mepn@syfed.refer.sn  - denv@metissacana.sn -  papsal@syfed.refer.sn  -akane@syfed.refer.sn - -  dpnsbpnd@telecomplus.sn - mawade@cse.cse.sn or denv@telecomplus.sn
http://www.refer.org/sngal_ct/cop/mepn

Senegal
OCLALAV
acriden@telecom-plus.sn


Seychelles
Conservation and National Parks
chm@seychelles.net


Seychelles
Director General- Forestry
doe@seychelles.net
http://www.fstcu.org/national/seychell/index.htm

Seychelles
Division de l’Environnement
boga@seychelles.net 


Seychelles
Ministère de l’Aménagement du Territoire et de l’Habitat
patyfrench@yahoo.com


Seychelles
Ministry of Environment
rpayet@pps.gov.sc


Seychelles
Ministry of Finance- Environment and Transport- Information Technology and Communication
 
 

Sierra Leone
Department of Environment
environ@serratel.sl


Sierra Leone
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry and the Environment
sassweb@sierratel.sl - Govt. email
http://www.sierra-leone.gov.sl/cabinet_ministers_and_deputy_min.htm - Govt.

Singapore
Ministry of the Environment
 
http://www.gov.sg/env

Singapore
Ministry of Trade and Industry
Feedback_UNIT@MCD.GOV.SG
http://www.gov.sg/mti

Singapore
National Parks Board
nbrc_nparks@pacific.net.sg 


Slovakia
 
semeles@netlab.sk
http://www.fus.sk

Slovakia
Forest Research Institute
novotny@fris.sk
http://www.fris.sk/Forestry_org/Semenoles

Slovakia
Ministerstvo zivotného prostredia [Ministry of Environment]
info@lifeenv.gov.sk
http://www.lifeenv.gov.sk/minis/index.html

Slovakia
Ministry of Agriculture
webadm@government.gov.sk
http://www.government.gov.sk (Slovakia Home Page) ?http://www.land.gov.sk

Slovakia
Soil Science and Conservation Research Institute
sci@vupu.sk


Slovenia
Forest Service
?Tajnistvo.ZGS@zgs.sigov.si
 

Slovenia
Forestry Institute
milan.hocevar@gozdis.si or marko.kovac@gozdis.si
 

Slovenia
Ministrstvo za Okolje in Prostor (MOP)
info.mop@gov.si


Slovenia
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Food
?saso.golob@gov.si or webmaster@amadej.si
http://www.sigov.si/mkgp or www.sigov.si/cvi-mi-a.html or http://www.ijs.si/vlada/eng/ministrstva/kmetijstvo-gozdarstvo/index.html

Solomon Is
Ministry of Forestry- Environment and Conservation
 
 

Solomon Is
Solomon Islands Development Trust (SIDT)- Eco Forestry Unit (EFU)
sidtefu@welkam.solomon.com.sb or sidtcid@welkam.solomon.com.sb
http://www.commerce.gov.sb/IRS/SIDT_EFU.htm

Somalia
Ministry of Livestock- Forestry and Range
 
 

South Africa
Biodiversity and Heritage
mbengashe@ozone.pwv.gov.za


South Africa
Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism
nat_gw@ozone.pwv.gov.za


South Africa
Directorate of Forestry
xfb@dwaf.pwv.gov.za
http://www-dwaf.pwv.gov.za/Directorates/Chief/forestry.htm

South Africa
Ministry of Water Affairs and Forestry
Chief Director: Forestry LAEL@DWAF.PWV.GOV.ZA or Director: Communications BDA@DWAF.PWV.GOV
http://www-dwaf.pwv.gov.za/idwaf or www.polity.org.za/lists/govdepts.html

Spain
Ministerio de Agricultura- Pesca y Alimentación
Contact through web page
http://www.mapya.es

Spain
Ministerio De Medio Ambiente Dirección General De Conservación De La Naturaleza
 
http://www.mma.es:8088/GENERAL/sgpf/HOME.HTM

Spain
O.A.C Parques Nacionales
parques@mma.es
http://www.mma.es:8088/ODMMA/PN/index.html

Sri Lanka
Ministry of Forestry and the Environment
twcusl@sri.lanka.net - gefp@slt.lk  - wildlife@slt.lk or  forest@sri.lanka.net
?http://www.lk/national/ministry/forestry.html

St Kitts and Nevis
Ministry of Health and Environment
sknmtcce@caribsurf.com


St Kitts and Nevis
Ministry of Lands- Housing and Agriculture
Contact through web page - http://www.stkittsnevis.net/comments.html  - sknmtcce@caribsurf.com - sknis@stkittsnevis.net -  doastk@caribsurf.com
http://www.stkittsnevis.net/index.html (Home-page of the Government of St. Kitts & Nevis)

St Lucia
Chief Forest and Lands Officer
moaffl@candw.lc - mauby@hotmail.com 


St Lucia
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry- Fisheries and the Environment
adminag@candw.lc or ?chiefforest@maffe.org
http://www.stlucia.gov.lc/agriculture.htm

St Vincent and the Grenadines
Ministry of Health and the Environment and Ministry of Agriculture- Lands and Surveys
svgenv@caribsurf.com 


Sudan
Higher Council for Environment and Natural Resources
CENR@sudanmail.net


Sudan
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
 
 

Suriname
Forest Management and Inspection
SSBSUR@SR.net 
 

Suriname
Ministry of Natural Resources
lbbnb@sr.net - bollie@sr.net  -nimos@sr.net
http://www1.sr.net/~t100644 (Kabinet Van De President Van De Republiek Suriname)

Suriname
Natuurbeheer - Suriname Forestry Service 
lbbnb@sr.net 
 

Swaziland
Forestry Section
minagfd@realnet.co.sz
 

Swaziland
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives
 moac-hq@realnet.co.sz  nergyswa@realnet.co.sz or lups@realnet.co.sz 
http://www.realnet.co.sz/real/govt/ministries/min-agr.html

Swaziland
Ministry of Tourism- Environment and Communications
sea@realnet.co.sz


Sweden
Information Rosenbad bygger om
?registrator@agriculture.ministry.se
http://www.sb.gov.se or http://www.regeringen.se

Sweden
Jordbruksdepartementet (Ministry for Agriculture)
 
http://jordbruk.regeringen.se

Sweden
Ministry of Environment
 
http://miljo.regeringen.se

Sweden
Ministry of Industry and Trade
registrator@industry.ministry.se
http://naring.regeringen.se

Sweden
Skogsstyrelsen (National Board of Forestry)
skogsstyrelsen@svo.se
http://www.svo.se/

Sweden
Swedish Environmental Protection Agency
 
http://www.environ.se

Switzerland
Département fédéral de l'environnement- des transports- de l'énergie et de la communication
webmaster@buwal.admin.ch
http://www.admin.ch/buwal/d/index.htm or http://www.admin.ch/buwal or www.admin.ch/bfs/stat_ch/ber07/e-forst/e-forst9.htm

Switzerland
Department of Forest and Wood Sciences (Swiss Federal Institute of Technology) 
www@fowi.ethz.ch
http://www.waho.ethz.ch

Switzerland
Division des Ressources Naturelles et de l'Environnement
therese.adam@deza.admin.ch


Switzerland
Swiss Fed. Inst. for Forest- Snow & Landscape Research (Eidg. Forschungsanstalt für Wald- Schnee und Landschaft)
 
http://www.wsl.ch

Syrian Arab Republic
Agriculture Department Ministry of Environment
sharaa-kh@mail.sy


Syrian Arab Republic
Ministry of Agriculture and Agrarian Reform
moi@net.sy - Ministry of Info.  env-min@net.sy
http://www.moi-syria.com/links.htm - Govt. links

Syrian Arab Republic
Ministry of State for Environment
env-biodiv@net.sy


Taiwan  




Taiwan (R.O.C.)
Provincial Department of Agriculture and Forestry
 
http://www.tpg.gov.tw/pdaf /

Taiwan(R.O.C.)
Taiwan Forestry Bureau
m5511@forest.gov.tw or service@forest.gov.tw
http://www.forest.gov.tw/index.htm

Tajikistan
Ministry of Nature Protection
 
 

Tajikistan
State Committee for Land Management
nusrat@tajik.net


Tajikistan
State Forest Authority "Tajikles"
?victor@bio.td.silk.org
http://www.grida.no/prog/cee/enrin/htmls/tadjik/soe/forest/forest1.htm

Tanzania- United Rep of
Assistant Director of Environment  
vpodoe@intafrica.com


Tanzania- United Rep of
Forest Conservation Group
TFCG@TWIGA.com


Tanzania- United Rep of
Ministry of Natural Resources and the Environment- Forest and Beekeeping Division
nisitu@twiga.com (in error?)
 

Tanzania- United Rep of
Ministry of Natural Resources and Tourism (MNRT)
Mipango.mnrt@twiga.com


Thailand
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives
?webmaster@moac.go.th or edd@mozart.inet.co.th
Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperativesihn

Thailand
Natural Resources and Environmental Management Division
sirikb@samart.co.th


Thailand
Royal Forestry Dept.
webmaster@forest.go.th
http://www.forest.go.th /

THAILAND
Statistician
stat@forest.go.th


Togo
Directeur de la Protection et du Contrôle de la Flore
yfolly@yahoo.fr


Togo
Ministère de l'environnement et de la production forestière
Contact via website or possibly cablenet@cybercable.fr  - sedjame@tg.refer.org - dirfaune@rdd.tg - nohende.Ajavon@syfed.tg.refer.org
http://www.republicoftogo.com (Republic home page)

Togo
Ministère de l'Environnement et des Ressources Forestières
pnae@cafe.tg 


Tonga
Ministry of Lands- Survey and Natural Resources
minlands@kalianet.to


Tonga
Prime Minister's Office
 
http://www.vacations.tvb.gov.to (Welcome to the Royal Kingdom of Tonga )

Trinidad and Tobago
Forestry Division
forestry@tstt.net.tt
 

Trinidad and Tobago
Ministry of Agriculture- Land and Marine Resources
infodiv@ttgov.gov.tt - infoctr@ema.co.tt  - ema@carib-link.net
http://www.nisc.gov.tt (Trinidad and Tobago World Wide Web Site)

Tunisia
Ministère de l'agriculture
mag@ministeres.tn 
http://www.ministeres.tn/html/indexinstit.html or www.tunisiaonline.com/html/environment.html

Tunisia
Ministère de l'Environnement et de l'Aménagement du Territoire 
boc.mineat@gov.tn


Turkey
General Directorate of Forestry
apk@ogm.gov.tr
http://www.ogm.gov.tr / 

TURKEY
Ministry of Environment 
biotakas@yahoo.com 


Turkey
Ministry of Forestry
Obdi-f@tr-net.net.tr or agm-f@tr-net.tr
 

Turkey
Western Mediterranean Forestry Research Institute
Fikret-isik@rocketmail.com


Turkmenistan
Ministry of the Environmental Protection
Nature@cat.glasnet.ru
 

Turkmenistan
National Institute of Deserts- Flora and Fauna
crsp@vertnet.net


Tuvalu
Ministry of Natural Resources
 
 

Uganda
EPED Project 
eped@starcom.co.ug


Uganda
Forest Department
ecforest@starcom.co.ug or sfd@imul.com 


Uganda
Forest Dept.- National Biomass Study
nbsfd@imul.com
 

Uganda
Ministry of Water- Lands and the Environment
 
 

Uganda
National Environment Management Authority (NEMA)
neic@starcom.co.ug or nema@imul.com or info@nemaug.org
http://www.uganda.co.ug/nema

Ukraine
Department of Protection- Use and Restoration of Natural Resources
dnipro@ukrnet.net


Ukraine
Land and Biodiversity Conservation Division
biodiver@sea.freenet.kiev.ua


Ukraine
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources
web@kmu.gov.ua


Ukraine
Ministry of Forestry- Committee of Forestry
yyy@mlg.kiev.ua
 

Ukraine
State Committee of Forestry

http://www.dklg.kiev.ua/public_html/dklg.files/eng.files/page_5^.htm

United Arab Emirates
Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries
webmaster@uae.gov.ae - UAE email  - feadsogi@emirates.net.ae
http://www.ecssr.ac.ae/03uae.ministry1.html

United Arab Emirates
UAE Environmental Research and Wildlife Development Agency (ERWDA)
aalhashimi@erwda.gov.ae


United Kingdom
Department of Agriculture for Northern Ireland- Northern Ireland Forest Service
forest.customer@dani.gov.uk
http://www.nics.gov.uk/dani/forestry

United Kingdom
Government Information Office
 
http://www.open.gov.uk

United Kingdom
Great Britain: The Forestry Commission
enquiries@forestry.gov.uk
http://www.forestry.gov.uk

United States of America
Department of Agriculture Administration- Forest Service
Contact through website
http://www.fs.fed.us

Uruguay
Ministerio de Ganadería- Agricultura y Pesca
U31960@chasque.apc.org -  luisant@multi.com.uy - fores@fagro.edu.uy  -aligrone@mgap.gub.uy
http://www.chasque.apc.org/mgap

Uzbekistan
State Committee for Nature Protection
prognoz@ecoinf.org.uz


Uzbekistan
State Committee of Forestry
webmaster@uznet.net
http://www.gov.uz (Uzbekistan Home Page)

Uzbekistan
State Inspectorate of Flora and Fauna
uznature@gimli.com


Vanuatu
Ministry of Agriculture- Forestry and Fisheries- Department of Forests
forestry@vanuatu.gov.vu
http://www.samoa.net/kva/Vanuatu.htm - Govt. directory

Vanuatu
Ministry of Environment?
environ@vanuatu.com.vu


Venezuela
Direccion General Sectorial del Servicio Forestal Venezolano
smendoza@marnr.gov.ve
 

Venezuela
MARNR-DGS Recurso Forestal
Seforven@marnr.gov.ve
 

Venezuela
Ministerio del Ambiente y de Recursos Naturales Renovables
acardozo@marnr.gov.ve - info@marnr.gov.ve - vegetaci@marnr.go.ve - odepri@marnr.gov.ve - profauna@marnr.gov.ve
http://www.marnr.gov.ve

Vietnam
Centre for Remote Sensing and Geomatics- VTGEO 
Cias@hn.vnn.vn


Vietnam
Ministère de l'agriculture et du développement rural (Ministry of Agriculture and Country Development)
 
http://www.batin.com.vn/vninfo/ministry/fore.htm or http://home.vnd.net/english/government/ministry/macd.html

Vietnam
Ministry of Agriculture & Rural Development 
mrdp@netnam.org.vn 


Vietnam
Ministry of forestry
 
http://www.batin.com.vn/vninfo/ministry/fore.htm

Vietnam
Nature Conservation Division
sulma@iucn.org.vn


Vietnam
NTFP Project 
ntfp.project@hn.vnn.vn 


Yemen
Environment Protection Council
epc@y.net.ye


Yemen
Forestry and Desertification Control
wwpufaoyem@y.net.ye


Yemen
Ministry of Agriculture and Irrigation
yemen-info@y.net.yeMinistry of Info. wwpufaoyem@y.net.ye
http://www.yemeninfo.gov.ye/index.htm Ministry of Info.

Yemen
Yemen Environmental Statistics & Data
mohammedagnps@hotmail.com


Yemen
Yemen GIS Section
al_badani2001@yahoo.com


Yugoslavia
Federal Ministry of Agriculture
Nedeljko.Sipovac@gov.yu - sumeivode@sezampro.yu  -mira@hera.smrnzs.sv.gov.yu - sasao@polj.ns.ac.yu  - vgburcik@sezampro.yu - panta@hera.smrnzs.sv.gov.yu
http://www.gov.yu (Federal Government of Yugoslavia Official Web Site)

Yugoslavia
Institute of Forestry
inszasum@eunet.yu or pedjaj@yubc.net
 

Zambia
Director of Forestry Department
forestry@zamnet.zm
 

Zambia
Environment Council 
ecz@necz.org.zm 


Zambia
Ministry of the Environment and Natural Resources
menr@zamnet.zm  - ecz@zamnet.zm  - necz@zamnet.zm - npws@zamnet.zm - menr@menr.gov.zm
http://www.necz.org.zm / 

Zambia
Wildlife Authority (ZAWA)
hostmaster@zamnet.zm


Zimbabwe
Department of Natural Resources
dnrnatr@cst.co.zw - zpn143@mweb.co.zw


Zimbabwe
Forestry Commission- Research and Development Division
frchigh@harare.iafrica.com or frehigh@harare.iafrica.com or Ncube_forestry@gwise.co.zw (in error?) or gondo_forestry@gwise.co.zw
http://users.harare.iafrica.com/~vegis

Zimbabwe
Ministry of Mines- the Environment and Tourism
 environment@gta.gov.zw                                                                         
 

TABLE 2 - OTHER FOREST-RELATED SITES OF INTEREST

Country
Ministry/Department
URL/Web site/Home Page
Email

Australia
State Forests of NSW
http://www.forest.nsw.gov.au
 

Australia
Victoria Department of Natural Resources and Environment
http://www.nre.vic.gov.au or http://www.nre.vic.gov.au/forestry/index.html
 

Australia
Primary Industries- Resources- Mining and Energy (SA)
http://www.pir.sa.gov.au/primary/forestry/indexMI.shtml
 

Australia
Department of Primary Industries QLD
http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/forest
 

Australia
Department of Environment and Land Management (TAS)
http://www.delm.tas.gov.au
 

Australia
Department of Primary Industries and Fisheries (NT)
http://www.nt.gov.au/dpif
 

Australia
University of Melbourne
http://www.landfood.unimelb.edu.au
 

Australia
Australian National University
http://www.anu.edu.au/Forestry/home.html
 

Australia
Conservation and Land Management WA 
http://www.calm.wa.gov.au
 

Australia
The Victoria Statewide Forest Resource Inventory
http://www.nre.vic.gov.au/forests/sfri
 

Australia
Queensland Forestry
http://www.dpi.qld.gov.au/forest/Welcome.html
 

Australia
Forestry Tasmania
www.forestrytas.com.au.


Canada
Provincial government (forest/natural resource) ministries 
http://www.canadian-forests.com/prov-gov.html
 

Canada
Québec Department of Natural resources 
http://www.mrn.gouv.qc.ca/3/intro.asp
 

Canada
Multiple links: federal/provincial/NGOs/consultants
http://www.canadian-forests.com (Also includes provincial directory)
webmaster@forest.ca

Denmark
Danish Forest and Landscape Research Institute (Forskningscentret for Skov og Landskab)
http://www.fsl.dk
fsl@fsl.dk

France
Union de la cooperation forestiere francaise
http://ucff.asso.fr
Info@ucff.asso.fr

Slovenia
University of Ljubljana- Biotechnical Faculty/ Forestry Dept.
 
 

United Nations
FAO 
http://www.fao.org
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